
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 8:09 AM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Continuance for Case No. 15416: Application of Encana Oil & Gas (USA) Inc. for a

Non-Standard 640-Acre Project Area

FYI
Mike

From: Jordan L. Kessler [mailto:JLKessler@hollandhart.com]
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 4:49 PM
To: Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD 
Cc: Michael Feldewert; Lisamarie Ortiz
Subject: Continuance for Case No. 15416: Application of Encana Oil & Gas (USA) Inc. for a Non-Standard 640-Acre 
Project Area

Gentleman, '

Encana respectfully requests to continue Case No. 15416 from the December 3, 2015, Examiner Flearing Docket to the 
January 7, 2016, docket. No other party has entered an appearance in this case.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Thanks,
Jordan

Jordan Lee Kessler
Associate
Holland & Hart LLP
110 North Guadalupe Suite 1
Santa Fe, NM 87501
Phone (505) 988-4421
Fax (505) 983-6043
E-mail: JLKessler@hollandhart.com
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